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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 3:41 PM

To: 'Eliza Ho'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SKA4459Z/ DOA: 7.1.18
Dear Eliza,

The market value for SKA 44597 is $57K (EST) as at Jan 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 January, 2018 6:09 PM

Subject: Market Value - SKA4459Z/ DOA: 7.1.18

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.



Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
2016

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

e

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of RNEYLAIN (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclese its contents.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: : Singapore NRIC Pow: | \\\\8— |
OwnerlD: 1793F (mg &)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: o | sKA459Z
Vehicle tc; lr)érE;(i:V)orted: | No
Intended De-registration Date: 09 Jan 2018
Vehicle Make: L .B.M.W’.’
Vehicle Mrocrltralr: - ' 3201 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 2DR GAé/ VISSAR
| Primary Colour: - Black | ” - |
Manufacturing Year: 2010
Engiﬁe VNo.: B3861750N46B20BD
? ‘V‘M—Cmr;assis N;).:ﬂ WBAKD52040E492393
Mréximum Power Output: ) 115.0 kW (154 bhp) V\ ‘/ 15 }(C
' Open Market Value: © $3499100 N |
| Original Registration Date: 28 Feb 2011 o |0 k OLI\')J D

First Registration Date: 28 Feb 2011

Transfer Count: 0
. Actual ARF Paid: $34,991.00 /

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Feb 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: $22,744.00

Intended COE Rebate Details




COE Expiry Date: 27 Feb 2021

COE Category: “ B- éar (1601c; & above)
gOE Period(Years): - 10 -
QP Paid: o $62,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: - : $19,448.00
 Total Rebate Amount | $42,192.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan 2018

oK
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Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection 320 Any Any 2011 Any Any Any Available
BMW 3 Series 320i Coupe $58,800 $11,990 /yr 21-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 99,000 km Sports Available
Sunroof

Deposit $8800,0ne Of The Best Unit In Town, Major Part Changed With Receipt, Superb Condition, Seeing Is Believed, Road Tax June 2018, Easy In
House Loan/ Balloon Scheme / Trade In Available.

Posted: 10-Jan-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW 3201, BMW 320i,

, 3200, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i M-Sport $58,800 $11,430 /yr 29-Apr-2011 1,995 cc 123,500 km Luxury Available
Sunroof

Fully PML Service And Maintained, M Sport Model, High OMV, Drop By To View Now.

Posted: 10 Tags: 2011 B

O, BMW 320

BMW 3 Series 320i Coupe $57,800 $13,290 /yr 31-Jan-2011 1,995 cc - Sports Available
Sunroof

High/Flexible Loan Available! Lowest Depreciation In Town! Well Maintained By Fussy Previous Owner! Everything In Original Condition Since Day 1.
Call To View In Our Air Conditioned Showroom Now!

GS Automobiles Pte Ltd

Posted: 1 018 Tags: 2011 BMW 3201, BMW 320i, ¢

L 3201, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i M-Sport $63,800 $12,260 /yr 29-Jul-2011 1,995 cc 29,759 km Luxury Available
Sunroof

Original Condition At It's Best! Bought And Maintaining By PML. Full Servicing Records Available With PML. Original M Sport Package. Year Of
Manufacture 2011. Lowest Mileage At 29759Km Only. High COE....

Tags: 2011 BMW 320

204, BMW, 2204, Used BMW

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle Get, STA Car Evaluation

BMW 3 Series 320i $64,800 $14,720 /yr 29-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 60,000 km Luxury Available

Best Condition In The Market, Super Low Mileage, One Female Owner. 100% Accident Free, Agent Unit, Regularly Serviced, Everything In Original
Condition Since Day 1, Consignment Unit, Trade In And Flex...

Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: 08-Jan-2018  Tags: 2011

BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $63,800 $11,560 /yr 25-Oct-2011 1,995 cc - Luxury Available

High/Flexible Loan Available! Very Well Taken Care By Previous Owner! Upgraded M-Sport Steering Wheel, 18" M-Sport Rims, Front And Rear Bumper
To Have A More Sporty Look. View To Believe! Call Our Sal...

GS Automobiles Pte Ltd

Tags

BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $58,800 $12,220 /yr 30-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 82,000 km Luxury Available

Cheapest In Town! Agent Unit. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 100% Quality Buy! Sta And Vicom Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By
Professional Groomer. Elegant Black With Cream Interior. Lo...

Shuang Hup Credit

osted: 03-Jan-2016 T 011 BMW 3201, M

Compare BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $57,800 $13,310 /yr 27-Jan-2011 1,995 cc 90,334 km Luxury Available



Compare

1 Owner, Latest Arrival Luxury Sporty White BMW 320i Among Its Class. Service Regularly Without Fail, Accident Free Yet Non Smoker Unit. No Repair @aciiieiy:
Needed We Deliver Our Promise. Suitable For All Ages,...

Posted: 07-Jan-2018

BMW 3 Series 320i Convertible $66,800 $14,490 /yr 24-Feb-2011 1,995 cc 95,991 km Sports Available

Original Conditions, Great Choice For Sun Seeking Driving Enthusiasts. Pristine Condition! No Repairs Required. Diligently Service, Trade In/Financing
Available. Call Us For A Viewing Now!

Tags: 2011 8

BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $58,800 $12,210 /yr 31-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 102,323 km Luxury Available

Accredited Company! Agent Unit. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 100% Quality Buy! High COE 67009, STA Evaluation Welcome. Low Depreciation, Low
Interest Rate, High Trade In Welcome! View To Believe, Price N...

Fu Yiap Motor Trading

Fosted 2018 Tags: 2014 N, Used BMW
BMW 3 Series 320i M-Sport $63,800 $13,050 /yr 27-May-2011 1,995 cc 111,000 km Luxury Available
Sunroof

M-Sport Version With Sunroof, Built-In GPS And I-Drive. Servicings Mostly Done With PML From Day 1. Fully Stock Condition. Still In Excellent
Condition. Perfect Combination Of Sparkling Silver And Spo...

Pusted: 05-Jan

Tags: 2011 BMW

V¥, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $60,800 $12,090 /yr 24-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 115,989 km Luxury Available
Graded B by ST
1 Year Free Servicing! 120 Points STA Check And Accident Free Report For A Peace Of Mind! Radiator Just Replaced! Absolutely No Oil Leakage! High
Trade In And In House Financing Available! View Today!

Posted: 04-Jan-2018 Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $62,800 $12,680 /yr 16-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 115,000 km Luxury Available

High Spec Sunroof With GPS Navigation I-Drive Model. 1 Owner Only. Lowest Depreciation In Town. Fully Maintained By PML With Record Proven.
100% Quality Buy! STA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Monthly ...

Posteit: 02-Jan-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW 3201, BMW 320i,

BMW 3 Series 320i Convertible  $73,800 $14,070 /yr 12-Aug-2011 1,995 cc 90,133 km Sports Available

PML Unit! Low Mileage Clock With Service Record From Agent! Black Topless Beauty On Cinnamon Brown Premium Leather Seats. Best Colour
Combination, Owner's Upgrade! Zero Mishap, Sta Evaluation Welcome....

TS Wheeler Capital Pte Ltd

Posted: 01-)an-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW 3201, BMW 3201, BMW, 320i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Convertible  $84,000 $16,030 /yr 31-Oct-2011 1,995 cc 103,000 km Sports Available
100% Maintenance By PML. Inclusive Of 2 Fully Paid Servicing Packages By PML. Best Deal Not To Be Missed!

Posted: 01-Jan-2018  Tags: 201

BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $58,000 $11,920 /yr 15-Apr-2011 1,995 cc 103,300 km Luxury Available

Well Maintained Paintwork And Leather Seats. No Consignment Will Be Entertained.

Posted: 31-Dec- 2017 Tags

BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $64,888 $14,100 /yr 31-Mar-2011 1,995 cc 27,000 km Luxury Available

A Beautiful Black Beast With Black Interior Single Owner, Very Lowest Mileage In The Market. Always Parked Under Covered Car Park. Car In Great . .
Condition. Regular Servicing And Inspection Done. Body G... [ FREMIUMAD 3

Posted: 31-De

017 Tags: 2011 BMW 320i, BMW 320

3201, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 320i Convertible $76,800 $15,320 /yr 28-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 75,000 km Sports Available

One Owner Only! Low Mileage Done! High ARF Of $47k, Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Best Condition 320 Convertible Ir'1 The Market! In House
Financing And Trade In Available! Call Now To Enquire!

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd

MW 3201, BMW, 3

BMW 3 Series 320i Convertible $74,800 $15,690 /yr 10-Jun-2011 1,995 cc - Sports Available
Graded B by ST

Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner. Sporty White On Beige Interior. In House Financing Available. Up To 85% Loan! Please Call Our Sales
Advisor For Test Drive/Viewing Now!

SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

Posted: 29-Dec-2017 20

Tags:

MW, 3201, L

BMW 3 Series 320i Convertible  $72,800 $15,200 /yr 13-May-2011 1,995 cc 69,000 km Sports Available



Price Negotiable, Tastefully Done Up, Drive A Sports Convertible That Stands Out From The Rest,No Point Driving Around A Convertible That Looks
Just Like Any Normal 4 Door Sedan. Reasonable Offers Wil...

I-Deal Auto Trading Pte Ltd

Posted

Dec-2017  Tags: 2011 BMW 320, BMW 3201, BMW, 320, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
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For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1 2) Next » results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports cars or
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used 320, 320
Singapore, used 320 Singapore, used 320, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used 320 Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion,
forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COF results

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gatherad from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this
information is accurate, complete or current,

gCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.
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